

CURRICULUM VITAE

General information

Name	Sandra Nakić Radoš
Research position	Assistant professor
Research and teaching position	Assistant professor
Academic discipline	Humanities
Scientific field	Psychology
Branch of science	Clinical and Health Psychology
Area(s) of research and interest	Reproductive Mental Health
Researcher ID number	291595
Date and place of birth	14 th February 1984, Zadar
Telephone	+385 1 370 66 57
E-mail	snrados@unicath.hr

Research and teaching activities

Teaching activities

Catholic University of Croatia	2015 -	Theory of Psychological Testing; Research Methods Practicum; Conducting Psychological Research; Reproductive Mental Health; Basics of Cognitive-Behavioural Therapy; Preventive Programmes: Preparation, Implementation, and Evaluation
University of Applied Health Studies	2010 -	Methodology courses
University of Zadar	2007 - 2008	Methodology courses

Research activities

Participation in scientific projects	2017 Research associate on the project <i>Association between maternal emotional state in pregnancy and placental DNA methylation of serotonin-related genes</i> funded by Catholic University of Croatia (Leader: Jasminka Štefulj, PhD)
	2016 Research associate on the project <i>Relationship between personality traits and ways of coping with stress</i> funded by Catholic University of Croatia (Leader: Krunoslav Matešić, PhD)
	2013-2015 Research associate on the project <i>Application of Darwinian model of stress in health psychology</i> funded by University of Zagreb (Leader: Meri Tadinac, PhD, Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Zagreb)
	2011 Research assistant on the project <i>Post-traumatic Stress Disorder Following Childbirth</i> (Leader: Susan Ayers, PhD, School of Psychology, University of Sussex)
	2008 - 2015 Research assistant on the project <i>Postpartum depression – risk factors, early detection and therapy</i> funded by the Croatian Ministry of Science, Education

CURRICULUM VITAE

	and Sports (Leader: Radoslav Herman, PhD, University Hospital Centre <i>Sister of Mercy</i> , Zagreb)
	2006-2008 Research assistant on the project <i>Psychophysiological and behavioral reaction to stress</i> funded by the Croatian Ministry of Science, Education and Sports (Leader: Ilija Manenica PhD, University of Zadar)
	2005-2006 Research assistant on the project <i>Evaluation of experimental implementation of Croatian national educational standard</i> (Leader: Vlado Šakić, PhD, Institute of Social Sciences "Ivo Pilar")
Bibliography	Authored book(s): 0 Edited book(s): 0 Scientific paper(s) in journals: 15 Book chapter(s): 0 Professional paper(s): 0
Detailed bibliography	http://bib.irb.hr/lista-radova?autor=291595
Participation in scientific and professional conference(s)	National conference(s): 1 International conference(s): 30
Scientific and professional specialization/training	April – July 2011, School of Psychology, University of Sussex, research visit October 2008 – April 2010, 1 st and 2 nd degree of education in behaviour-cognitive therapies, Croatian Association for Behavioral-Cognitive Therapies 31 May – 2 June 2010, <i>Confirmatory Factor Analysis and Structural Equation Modelling with the Program MPLUS</i> , Prof. Peter Schmidt, Zadar 26 – 30 October 2009, education in neuropsychological assessment, Prof. Cristoph Helmstaedter, Department of Epileptology, University Hospital of Bonn, Germany 8-10 June 2009, Psychometric methods for the next generation of educational testing: Item Response Theory and practices, standard-setting, and reporting of test results, Prof. Ronald K. Hambleton, Zadar
Membership in scientific associations	Croatian Psychological Chamber, Croatian Psychological Association

CURRICULUM VITAE

Education and work experience

Education

Academic degree	Postgraduate Specialist Degree Program in Clinical Psychology
Year	2013
Paper title	Anxiety during pregnancy and postpartum: Stability, predictors, and comorbidity with depression
Institution	Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Zagreb
Academic degree	PhD
Year	2011
Paper title	Predictors of postpartum depression
Institution	Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Zagreb
Academic degree	Diploma in Psychology
Year	2006
Paper title	Quantification of mental tasks' difficulty
Institution	Department of Psychology, University of Zadar

Work experience

Period (from-to)	2015 -
Employer	Croatian Catholic University
Position	Assistant Professor
Field of work	Clinical and Health Psychology, Methodology
Period (from-to)	2008 - 2015
Employer	Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, University Hospital Centre <i>Sister of Mercy</i> , Zagreb
Position	Research fellow
Field of work	Clinical and health psychology
Period (from-to)	2007 - 2008
Employer	Department of Psychology, University of Zadar
Position	Junior Assistant
Field of work	Methodology

Professional activities

Reviewer for journals *Klinička psihologija*, *Journal of Psychosomatic Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *Psychiatry Research*, *Reproductive Health*, *Psychiatria Danubina*

2014 – today, co-founder of NGO Centre for Reproductive Mental Health

CURRICULUM VITAE

2008 - 2015, counselling at Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, University Hospital Centre *Sister of Mercy*, Zagreb

2008 - 2011, neuropsychological assessment before and after surgery for epilepsy in Centre for Epilepsy, Department of Neurology, University Hospital Centre *Sister of Mercy*, Zagreb

2001 - 2008, Student Counselling Centre, University of Zadar
